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Communications Commission

Faderal
nitice of the Secretary

April 19,2012

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Relocation of Main Studio

KMNV(AM), St. Paul, MN, Fac. ID 99
KMNQ(AM), Brooklyn Park, MN, Fac. ID 101

Dear Ms. Dortch:

RETIRED MEMBERS
VINCENT J. CURTIS, JR.
RICHARD HILDRETH
GEORGE PETRUTSAS

OF COUNSEL
ALAN C, CAMPBELL
THOMAS J. DOUGHERTY, JR,
ROBERT M. GURSS*
KATHRYN A. KLEIMAN
ROBERT J. SCHILL
RICHARD F. SWIFT

FRANCISCO R. MONTERC
(703} 812-0480
MONTERO @FHHLAW.COM

Pursuant to Section 73.1125(d)(1) of the Commission’s Rules, Davidson Media Station
KLBB Licensee, LLC, and Davidson Media Station KLBP Licensee, LLC, respective licensees
of the above-referenced stations, hereby notify the Commission that the main studio for KMNV
and KMNQ has been relocated to 2920 144th Ave. NE, Ham Lake, MN 55304. This location
satisfies the requirements of Section 73.1125 as follows:

e KMNYV: The new main studio is located within twenty-five miles of the
reference coordinates of the center of St. Paul, MN, KMNV’s’s community of license. 47

C.F.R. § 73.1125(a)(3).

¢  KMNQ: The new main studio is located within twenty-five miles of the
reference coordinates of the center of Brooklyn Park, KMNQ’s community of license. 47

C.F.R. § 73.1125(2)(3).
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The control points for KMNV and KMNQ have also been relocated to the above address.

Please direct any questions you may have to the undersigned.

Counsel for:
Davidson Media Station KLBB Licensee, LLC
Davidson Media Station KLBP Licensee, LLC

cc: KMNV and KMNQ public inspection files
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